CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY , LONG BEACH

OFFICE OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
GRADUATE STUDIES

August 232023
Dear Dr. Paskin,

As the Administrative liaison to the Academic Integrity Committee (AIC), | offer this summary of
our activities for the 202-23 Academic Year.

The AIC reviewedne (1) casan spring semesterand three(3 cases in summer 2023 semester
The committee’s opinion was in support of the faculty in {&pcases, and in support of the of
the student in one (Lcase. There was one (1) case in which the student requested to hold until
she consulted with her instructpthe case is still pending

AIC Cases for AY23



